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Your Ref: CMTD1801537/GPL Date: 23/4/2018

Our Rel: C8/SMO18007213/R1tb

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SLF 8321Y

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on __19/04/2018  at the premises of M/s Vermogen and have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount ;S8 21.350.74
Revised Estimate Amount - 5% 4.396.16
“Check™ Items Amount i 323.20
Market Value 53 -
LTA Reimbursement Value ' 8% -
Mett Value : S% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages =
at the rear portion. L

Repair days: 5 —

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Rasul
Automotive Assessor



Catherine Chonﬁ (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April, 2018 8:42 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon; Vmg admin; Glarioso Eric Paul Patambang; Tejano

Exequiel Dawal; Minoko Chan; Pila Ng; Edmond Lim; Lina Rosli; Luis Tan; Paul Tan;
Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1801537/GPL - SUV(LKK) / SKL51J & SLF8321Y ACC ON 08/04/2018 / LOA:
TAMPINES AVE 1
Attachments: SLF8321Y 8APRIL2018 TP ADDENDUM.PDF

Our Reference: CMTD1801537/GPL

Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLFB321Y.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T; 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

o % Innovation for Wellbeing
@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon [mailto: paulo.b@vermogen-group.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Vmg admin; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang; Tejano Exequiel Dawal; Minoko Chan; Pila Ng; Edmond Lim; Lina
Rosli; Luis Tan; Paul Tan; Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: Re: CMTD1801537/GPL - PRI/ SKL51J & SLF8321Y ACC ON 08/04/2018 / LOA: TAMPINES AVE 1

Dear Sir / Madam,

Kindly assign LKK Auto Consultants at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at & Benci Sector
5(629904). Wednesday 18/04/2018.

Please refer to the attachment and revert to us soon.



Dear Officer In-charge,
Please let us know what is the liability?

Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Paulo Baldoz
Vermogen Ace Pte Lid
6358 3031

On Tue, Apr 17, 2018 at 5:00 PM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1801537/GPL

Your Reference: SLF8321Y

Without Prejudice

Date: 17™" April 2018

Attention:

M/S VERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD

Dear Paulo Baldoz,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL51J & SLF8321Y ON 08.04.2018



We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 17/04,/2018.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Aside to Pau Loong,



Please advise on the liability request from Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F, 6221 3147

Innavation for Wellbeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/for legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon [mailto:paulo.b@vermogen-group.com)
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Henry, Irene James; Teo, Grace; Claims - Mator Survey

Cc: Vmg admin; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang; Tejano Exequiel Dawal; Minoko Chan; Pila Ng; Edmond Lim: Lina
Rosli; Luis Tan; Paul Tan

Subject: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd: Our Ref; SLF8321Y ; Your Ref; SKL51) (DOA: 0B/04/2018 [ LOA:
TAMPINES AVE 1) - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Dear Sir / Madam,

Kindly arrange our client's vehicle for resurvey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at 6 Benoi Sector
S5(629904), Wednesday 18/04/2018,



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 2:45 PM

To: '‘Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon'; Asher Sng (LKKAuto), Admin-D (LKKAuto); Janice Lee
(LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc Vvmg admin; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang; Tejano Exequiel Dawal: Minako Chan;
Pila Ng; Desmond Kor; Edmond Lim: Lina Rosli; Luis Tan; Paul Tan

Subject: RE: SLF8321Y DOA: 08/04/2018 TO FINALISE (SOMPO TP)

Dear Paulo,

Confirm COR @ $3,550 bef gst (lump sum) 5 working days.

Please submit all relevant documents to Sompo Insurance

-
Best Regards,
Denlse Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay(@|kkauto.com | fax: B256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

From: Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon [mailtn:pauIo.b@vermugen—gmup.mm]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 4:04 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Janice Lee
(LKKAuUto) <Janicelee@lkkauto.com=; Hsiac Tong (LKKAuUto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com=; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
everonchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Rasul
(LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Vmg admin <vmg@vermogen-group.com=; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric.g@vermogen-group.com=;
Tejano Exequiel Dawal <pzel t@vermogen-group.coms; Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.coms=; Pila Ng
<pila@vermogen-group.com=; Desmond Kor <desmond@vermogen-group.com>; Edmond Lim
<edmond@vermogen-group.com>; Lina Rosli <linarosli@vermogen-group.com>; Luis Tan <luis@vermogen-
group.com>; Paul Tan <paul@vermogen-group.com=

Subject: Fwd: SLF8321Y DOA: 08/04/2018 TO FINALISE (SOMPO TP)

Dear Officer-in-charge,
SLF8321Y DOA: 08/04/2018
Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible, to expedite the claim.

Please send us your calculation.

Thank you
Best Regards,

Paulo Baldoz

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

Operation Address:

6 Benoi Sector Singapore 629904
Tel: 6358 3031
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTAMT NOTICE

. Please report correctly the detalls af the accident to apeed up the Slaims prosess

7 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor tha Authorised Diriver

1. Infarmation proviced must be a5 truthful and accurate as possile, Any wiiul misrepresantation or witholding of matesal facts may aflow insurance companas 10
repudiate palicy amility

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by I ©Surance companies is nol an admission of policy kablity on the part of the insurance COMmpanes.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&. This report will be forwarded by thee insurers of the GlA Reconds Management Centre estabkshed by the Genaral Insurance Assockation of Singapora (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this repert will far a fea, ba mada available upon applic ation by interested parties

7. By the lodgemant af this report 1o 1he nsurers, you hereby consent fo the archivieg of this rapor a1 the conire Bnd 1o copies of the repar HEEmg made available
aforesand.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
09/04/2018 16:29
0B/04/2018 16:00
TAMPINES AVE 1

Date Of Repor
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of L0ss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SLFB321Y
Insured/Policyholder

Wame Of Registerad Crwner LCRF PTELTD
Co Reg Mo 2016245097K
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-66044919

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HONDA
Medel VEZEL
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident HIRER
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy e

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gender

hMobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

999994968

ONG KWANG HWEE (WANG GUANGHUI)
§7306355H

26/0201973

OUTDOOR

05/09/2002

15 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS

MALE

+B5-90106639

MOEMAIL



Address

FPostcode
Was driver an employee of ihe Insured's Company
if Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the |nsured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Qwn
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicie involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person{s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparted to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom'?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER ATTACHED. THANK YOU.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmaent?
Was there any video captured by Car Cameara?

Was there any audio recorded?

44 BENOI ROAD BLOCK B (ENTTRANCE B) EMN TRANCE & BENOI

SECTOR
629904

MO

OTHER - HIRER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

SKLS31J

VEH.B

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Mumber

SOP1654A

Page 2 of 14



Vehicle Make/Maodel/Colour

Details Of Properties VEH.C
YWehicle Catagory

Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passpaort Mumber

Contact Mumber

Address

Pastcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, OF Passenger {Including Driver)

Fage 3 of 14
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Accident Photo

Page 10 of 14



Accident Photo

Pagaﬂd'”c



Accident Photo

FTEBE TR 2 2
il 3t DAA-RU3
Ra®8 RU3-1209727

007 -NH731P -4 -y )

Page 12 of 14



Accident Photo

Page 13 of 14



GENERAL INSLIRANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECOADS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

IMPORTANT NOTE : Please submit the completad Addendum form 1o the same Autharised Rzporting Centre with
whaom you sebrritted the Original Report,

ADDENDUM
[A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:

f~f"~“"l‘*"‘l£“‘1!"""4%“Jr § Wehicle Registration Ma : N e |

DOriginal Report No
Namelas shown in NRIC): LLE
{*Wiehicle Drivar / Vehicle Dwnar] [*) Please dalete as appropoiate

NRIC/Passport No : 20(5 04 E24

Address : -
S Y ey
(Email) :
Date of Accident : iq[‘ ¥ Time of Accident : H..—ULHV""‘
Pace of Actident ; Lot e
Insurance Company - _,WL'E‘ R

(B) ADDITIONAL INFORRMATION § AMENDMENTS:
|mmaummmmm¢mumﬂmmwmmmmﬂmum

the following amendments:
il sleind v
?‘5 H’Hﬂtw i"c,tr}li-f‘ F'mn-ﬂ- ¢ '.'Jz-du-\-&u‘i'

signature of Yehicle Qwner / Driver g
Date: __.'

10 Ansan fcad $06-16 Intermational Plata Singapore 0795903 Phone : + 65 6224 0010 Fax +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours : Monday to Friday 3am to Spm
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Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

SLF8321Y

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

Vehicle Reg. No.:  SLFE321Y

Vehicle Reg. Date:  13-5ep-2016

Make / Model : H. VEZEL HYBRID 1.5X A
Engine No. : LEB5908731
Chassis No. : RU31209721

Surveyor Name and Company -

/lZAbHLL (Lkk)

TP INSURER : SOMPO

OWMN INSURER : AlG

CLAIM TYPE : TP

Date of Accident : 8/4/2018

COST OF CLAIMS

Parts Cost / List Items : 5 17,573.70
Plus/Less 20% 5 3,514.74
Total Cost / List: s 14,058.96
Special Nett ltems : 5 825.00
Total Parts Amount : 5 14,883.96
Total Labour Amount : ] 5,070.00
Gross Total : 5 19,953.96
GST %: 7% 5 1,396.78
Nett Amount : S 21,350.74

This claim is handled by : PAULO BALDOZ

Date of survey : H}ﬂ-'f/fif é)[-?}ﬁ
L '

Part by Part @: S‘ days

Resurvey Before Paint @

Authorize/Not Authorize/Without Prejudice

Email : rr;};u.[ @fkkwa - i

Fax Mo :

HPNo:  1EOL0DEY




Yehicle Reg. Mo. :

vehicle Reg. Date:

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

SLF8321Y

13/9/2016

& Benal Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tal : 5358 3031 | Fax No : 6634 4929

Make [ Model : H. VEZEL HYBRID 1.5X A
Engine No. : LEB5S09731
Chassis No. ; RU31205721
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADIUSTED
Mo | Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT SN AMOUNT
1 1 |Tailgate [l 4 1,860.00
2 1 |Tailgate cuter garnish ‘:( gL 5 285.00
3 | 1 set [Tailgate outer garnish clips S KA £ 40.00
4 1 |Tailgate logo his »~ S 52.00
5 | 1 |Tailgate emblem "VEZEL" ngs = $ 5620
& | 2 |Tailgate lamp LH/RH s $  980.00
7 | 2set |Tailgate lamp clips N 5 5000
8 1 |Tailgate outer handle switch - | 5 1B0.00
9 2 |Tailgate damper LH/RH — 5 424.00
10 1 |Tailgate wiper motor ¥ 5 250.00 |
11 | 1 [Tailgate wiper blade ~ $  75.00
12 | 1 _|Taiigate buzzer ¥ $ 15000
13 | 1 [Tailgate inner handle e 5 7400 |
14 | 1 [Tailgate inner lock A~ §  245.00 ]
15 | 1 |Tailgate lock sensor Tyl | $220.00
16 1 |Tailgate striker ¥ Fwe & 32.00
17 1 |Tailgate trimboard W ave |5 29500
18 | 1 set |Tailgate trimboard clips b ket S 45.00
15 1 |Tailgate weatherstrip re § 145.00
20 | 1set |Tailgate windscreen moulding A = 4 164.00
721 | 2 |Talllamp LH/RH W g 5 978.00
22 | 1set |Tail lamp clips 7= a5 3600
23 1 |Rear bumper ot - % 950.00
24 | 1set |Rear bumper clips s -~ s 50.00
25 7 |Rear bumper retainer LH/RH S % 14400
26 | 2 |Rear bumper bracket LH/RH +« ] $ 11600
27 7 |Rear bumper reflector LH/RH . .." 5 334.00
28 7 |Rear bumper cover LH/RH ~ '\ Cvts 42000
79 | lset |Rear bumper cover clips * / 5 5000
30 7 |Rear bumper cover retainer LH/RH 7= ¢ $ 84.00
31 1 |Rear end panel outer ~ 4 585.00
32 1 |Rear end panel inner > e |5 39600
33 | 1 |Rearend panel top garnish T A5 18400
34 | 1set |Rear end panel top garnish clips A~~~ § 25.00
35 | 1 |Spare tyre panel * 1. §1,230.00
36 1 |5pare tyre panel insulator = ol ‘,i" S 240.00
37 1 |Spare tyre panel top board '7( { s 420,00
38 1 |Spare tyre tool tray % /vy s 43000
39 1 |Spare tyre panel insulator clips )L ( $ B0O.OO
40 7 |Rear fender panel LH/RH + ] £ 1,900.00




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

& Benoi Sector, Singapore (620904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg, No.:  SLF8321Y
vehicle Reg. Date:  13/9/2016

Make [ Model : H. VEZEL HYBRID 15K A
Engine Mo. : LERSZ09731
Chassis No. : RUZ1209721
PAGE 2
Estimates on Parts
[ ADIUSTED
Mo | Oty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT SN AMOUNT
a1 7 |Rear fender inner trim LH/RH 7y 5§ 480.00
42 | 2 |Tail lamp panel LH/RH w | 5  550.00 |
43 7 |Rear fender arch garnish LH/RH S 5 330.00
24 | 2set |Rear fender arch garnish clips P 4 B0.00
45 | 2 |Rearfender inner water shield LH/RH > §  320.00
46 | 2set |Rear fender inner water shield clips 4 % 60.00
47 | 2 |Rearfender Air duct LH/RH K s 15000
48 1 |Exhaust muffler | 5 B55.00
29 | 1 |Exhaust muffier mounting . s 79.50 |
50 | 1 |Exhaust muffler heat shield o S 165.00
| 51 Z |Rear plate lamp LH/RH ol 5 250.00
52 1 |Rear number plate with frame ‘?‘5« g s 4500
53 1 |Tailgate windscreen sealant [ 5 jﬂ'ﬁ ;
54 1 |Tailgate windscreen inner seal o $ M £
55 1 |Rear end panel sealant ~ 1 s BO.OO
56 | 1 |Reversesensor T § 30080 | 2oy
57 1 |Spare tyre panel sealant L 5 S 5 B0.0O
58 | 1 |Spare tyre panel padding i o | §  100.00
58 | 1 |Sundries - $ 6000
&0 o |0
61 ([
62 o |0
"3 | 0 (o
L o |0
65 o |0
(13 0 10
&7 0 |0
(68 | 0 [0
__E'El' 0 |0
70 0 |0
7l o Jo
72 0 |0
73 0 o
74 o |0
75 o |0
76 o |0
7 o |0
78 0 o
79 o |0
80 0o




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

& Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4529

Vehicle Reg. No. : SLF8321Y
Vehicle Reg. Date: 13/9/2016
make / Model ; H. VEZEL HYBRID 1.5X A
Engine No, : LEB5009731
Chassis No. : RU31209721
PAGE1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
Mo MECHAMICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL J PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |Tostraighten and panel beating accident area. Rear Portion. S ;,Gﬂﬂfﬂﬂ 5'.:"!.:
TAILGATE, TAILGATE GANISH, RR BUMPER, RR BUMPER SIDE COVER LH/RH,
RR END PAMEL SPARE TYRE PANELTAIL LAMP PANEL LH/RH, REAR FENDER LH/RH,
2 |To putty,respray painting and polish accident area. Rear Portion. 5 E,pﬁfﬂﬂ 6 oo
| TAILGATE, TAILGATE GANISH, RR BUMPER, RR BUMPER SIDE COVER LH/RH, i
RR END PAMNEL,SPARE TYRE PANELTAIL LAMP PAMNEL LH/RH, REAR FENDER LH/RH,
3 |To remove and transfer tailgate components. 5 1 ¥ o
4 |To remove and refit tailgate windscreen. 5 15080 | j2-C
5 |To remove and refit reverse sensor. s 00| Lo
& |Torust proof affected areas. 5§ 25000 | fo
7 |To check and rectify wiring after disconnect and connect. T 10000 | X AN
& |Toremove and refit interior parts to glve way the repair. 5 1}9:‘0'5 é‘{}
o |Toremove and aligned exhaust pipe. $ 150.00 )(I'Lﬂ
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Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd {Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benol Sector, Singapore (629504}
Tel: 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

SLF8321Y

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

TP INSURER : SOMPO

OWN INSURER : AlG

CLAIMTYPE : TP

Date of Accident : 8f4/2018

COST OF CLAIMS

parts Cost / List Itemns 5 17,573.70
Flus/Less 20% S 1,514.74
Total Cost / List : S 14,058.956
Special Nett items : i £25.00
Total Parts Amount : 5 14,B83.96
Total Labour Amount : s 5,070.00
Gross Total : 5 19,953.96
G5T%: 7% 5 1,396.78
Nett Amount : § 21,350.74

This claim is handled by :

PAULO BALDOZ

Vehicle Reg. No.:
Vehicle Reg. Date:
Make [ Model :
Engine No. :

Chassis No. :

SLFB321Y

13-5ep-2016

H. VEZEL HYBRID 1.5K A

LEBS903731

RU31209721

Surveyor Name and Company :

/lZASq_L (Lkk)

Date of survey : ﬁ!n‘f}fﬁ’ @ [72©

Part by Part @‘ 5. days
Resurvey Before Paint @

Authorize/Not Autharize/Without Prejudice

Email : rﬁSu.[_@{kka - cois

Fax Mo:

HP No: c[%ﬁlmf
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Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

& Benoi Sector, Singapore [629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No: 6694 4925

vehicle Reg. No.:  SLF8321Y
\ehicle Reg. Date:  13/9/2016
Make / Model : H. VEZEL HYBRID 1.5X A
Engine Mo LERS305731
Chassis No. : RU31209721
- PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED
MNe | Oty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT SN AMOUNT
1 1 |Tallgate fA .~ 5 1,860.00
2 | 1 |Tallgate outer gamish B 5 285.00
3 | 1set |Tailgate outer garnish clips A 5 40,00
4 1 |Tallgate logo hia » & 5300
5 | 1 [Tailgate emblem "VEZEL® o~ $ 5620
[ 7 |Tailgate lamp LH/RH ~ 5 980.00
7 | 2set [Taligate lamp clips “ s 50.00
2 1 |Tailgate outer handle switch s $ 180.00
g 7 |Tallgate damper LH/RH £~ 5 424.00
10 | 1 |Tailgate wiper motor i % 250.00
11 | 1 _|[Tailgate wiper blade rm § 7500
12 | 1 |Tailgate buzzer -+ $ 150.00
13 | 1 |Tailgate inner handle + $  74.00
14 | 1 |Tailgate inner lock [E 5  245.00
15 | 1 |Tallgate lock sensor T A 4 22000
16 1 |Tailgate striker o s 32.00
17 1 |Tallgate trimboard 5 § 29500 |
18 | 1 set |Tailgate trimboard clips ~£ § 4500
18 | 1 |Tailgate weathersirip Asn 5 145.00
20 | 1set |Tailgate windscreen moulding Aga. = 4% 16400
31 | 2 |[Taillamp LH/RH e 5 978.00
22 | 1set |Tail lamp clips - § 3600 -]
23 1 |Rear bumper oE - §  950.00
24 | 1set |Rear bumper clips Par % 5000 ]
25 7 |Rear bumper retainer LH/RH % 5 144.00
26 Rear bumper bracket LH/RH < s 116.00
27 3 |Rear bumper reflector LH/RH . 5 33400
28 7 |Rear bumper cover LH/RH e 5 420.00
79 | 1set |Rear bumper cover clips e 5§ 50,00
30 | 2 |Rear bumper cover retainer LH/RH 7~ 4 Ba.00
31 1 |Rear end panel outer _F-. 5 58500
32 1 |Rearend panel inner - 5 396.00
33 | 1 |Rearend panel top garnish TN § 184.00
38 | 1set |Rear end panel top garnish clips Mea ~~ & 25.00
35 1 |5pare tyre panel ! -
36 | 1 |Spare tyre panelinsulator ¥
37 | 1 |Spare tyre panel top board ~
38 1 |Spare tyre tool tray %
39 1 |Spare tyre panel insulator clips ¥~
a0 7 |Rear fender panel LH/RH -




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No: 6534 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. SLF8321Y

Vehicle Reg. Date:  13/9/2016

Make [ Madel : H. VEZEL HYBRID 1.5X A
Engine No. : LEBS909731
Chassis No. © RU31209721
PAGE 2
Estimates on Pa
ADJUSTED
No | ary PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
a1 | 2 |Rearfender inner trim LH/RH ol 5 480,00
22 | 2 |Tail lamp panel LH/RH Yo § 550,00
a3 | 2 |Rear fender arch garnish LH/RH pas 5 330,00
34 | 2set |Rear fender arch garnish clips S~ 5  60.00
a5 | 2 |Rear fender inner water shield LH/RH s 5 320.00
a6 | 2set |Rear fender inner water shield clips T s 6000 =
27 | 2 |Rear fender Alr duct LH/RH 7~ 5 150.00
48 1 |Exhaust muffler S § 85500
28 | 1 |Exhaust muffler mounting > § 7950
=0 | 1 |Exhaust muffler heat shield s $ 165.00
51 | 2 |Rear plate lamp LH/RH L § 250.00
52 1 |Rear number plate with frame -+ §  45.00
53 1 |Tailgate windscreen sealant [ 5 -
e | 1 _|Tailgate windscreen inner seal s $ el | fo
55 | 1 |Rear end panel sealant ~ §  80.00
56 | 1 |Reversesensor = " E [ a——
57 | 1 |Spare tyre panel sealant s §  B0.00
=8 | 1 [Spare tyre panel padding > $ 100.00
59 | 1 |[Sundries ~ $ 60.00
&0 o |0
61 0 |0
B2 0 |0
63 [
B4 0 |9
65 o o
B5 0 |0
87 g 10
BB o |0
69 o |0
70 0 |0
71 o |0
71 0 |0
73 o |0
T4 Q o
75 g |0
76 o |0
77 0 |0
78 o |0
79 0 |0
a0 o o




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

& Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

vehicle Reg. No. SLFSEZ 1Y

yehlcle Reg. Date: 13/9/2016
make / Model : H. VEZEL HYBRID 1.5% A
Engine No.: LEB5909731
Chassis No. : RU31209721
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADIUSTED
Mo MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |To straighten and panel beating accident area. Rear Portion. § 2,000.00 Sov
TAILGATE, TAILGATE GAMISH, RR BUMPER, RR BUMPER SIDE COVER LH/RH,
RR END PAMEL,SPARE TYRE PANEL,TAIL LAMP PANEL LH/RH, REAR FENDER LH/RH,
5 [To putty,respray painting and polish accident area, Rear Portion. s 200000 Heoo
TAILGATE, TAILGATE GAMNISH, RR BUMPER, RE BUMPER SIDE COVER LH/RH, i
RR END PANEL,SPARE TYRE PAMEL TAIL LAMP PAMNEL LH/RH, REAR FENDER LH/RH,
3 |To remove and transfer tailgate components. T TFD |
2 |To remove and refit tailgate windscreen. g 15080 | j2-O
5 |To remove and refit reverse sensor. 5§ pefo| Lo
& |Torust proof affected areas. 5§ 25000 (o
7 ITo check and rectify wiring after disconnect and connect. 5 190:(15}' o
8 |To remove and refit interior parts to glve way the repair. 5 1 1;:.3,

3 |To remove and aligned exhaust pipe.




I | 1 V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

P TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R 55T Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPCRE PL Ref : CS/SMO1800721 3/R1tbn2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/08 Date: 16-07-2018

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code: SMO

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

™ |insured Veh.  SKL51J Veh. Inspected SLF 8321Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1801537/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 18/04/2018

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA WEZEL HYBRID 1.5X A lc.c 1406
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016

™ [Chassis No.  RU31208721 Colour BLACK
Odometer 85117 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR

3. Conditions of Tyres

L Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |21 560 R16 ROADSTONE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre 215/60 R16 ROADSTONE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [215/60 R16 ROADSTONE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 215/60 R16 ROADSTONE 5 mm

4, Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

B General Information

Accident Date  08/04/2018 Inspection Date 19/04/2018

Survey held at 6 BENOI SECTOR
Repairer  VERMOGEN ACE PTELTD

Ba. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR! 5 Working Days




' ’d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;_J"' -1 » §1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
T TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-0807198-R Page Mo 2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition uE:ﬁrium;t:pE[;] 24 Agj}"ﬂ“d
T[SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS NECESSARY 25.00 25.00
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL SERVICEABLE 1,230.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INSULATOR SERVICEABLE 240.00 2
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP BOARD SERVICEABLE 420.00 -
1|sPARE TYRE TOOL TRAY SERVIGEABLE 430.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INSULATOR CLIPS SERVICEABLE 80.00 =
2|REAR FENDER PANEL LH/RH SERVICEABLE 1,900.00 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM LH/RH SERVICEABLE 480.00 -
2| TAIL LAMP PANEL LH/RH SERVICEABLE 550.00 -
2|REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH LH/RH SERVICEABLE 330.00 -
2|SET REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIPS SERVICEABLE 60.00 .
»|REAR FENDER INNER WATER SHIELD LH/RH SERVICEABLE 320.00 -
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER WATER SHIELD CLIPS SERVICEABLE 60.00 -
2| REAR FENDER AIR DUCT LH/RH SERVICEABLE 150.00 )
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER SERVICEABLE 855.00 -
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER MOUNTING SERVICEABLE 79.50 -
1|[EXHAUST MUFFLER HEAT SHIELD SERVICEABLE 165.00 -
2|REAR PLATE LAMP LH/RH SERVICEABLE 250.00 E
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -3,514.74 -709.44
14,058.96 2,837.76
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH FRAME (SN} SERVICEABLE 45.00 3
1| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 60.00
1| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) SERVICEABLE 80.00 .
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 300.00 ;
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT (SN) SERVICEABLE 80.00 -
1|sPARE TYRE PANEL PADDING (SN) SERVICEABLE 100.00 :
1|SUNDRIES (SN) SERVICEABLE 60.00 -
82500 120,00
LABOUR
TO STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEATING ACCIDENT 2,000.00 500.00

BUMPER,RR BUMPER SIDE COVER LH/RH,RR END
PANEL SPARE TYRE PANEL,TAIL LAMP PANEL

OF REAR END PANEL OUTER.

AREA.REAR PORTION.TAILGATE, TAILGATE GARNISH RR

LH/RH.REAR FENDER LH/RH.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR

Report Ref Mo. CS/SMO18007213/R1tbn2




Fy L7 L’ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

"_J ) ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607196R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (5) )
TO PUTTY,RESPRAY PAINTING AND POLISH ACCIDENT 2 000.00 £00.00
AREA REAR PORTION. TAILGATE TAILGATE GARNISH, RR
BUMPER RR BUMPER SIDE COVER LH/RH.RR END
PANEL SPARE TYRE PANEL TAIL LAMP APNEL
LH/RH,REAR FENDER LH/RH.
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER TAILGATE COMPONENTS. 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TAILGATE WINDSCREEN 150.00 120.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 0.00
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS. 250.00 60.00
10 CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING AFTER DISCONNECT  |[NOT NECESSARY 100.00 2
AND CONMNECT.
T REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR PARTS TO GIVE WAY 150.00 80.00
THE REPAIR.
TO REMOVE AND ALIGNED EXHAUST PIPE. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 .
I 5,070.00 1,480.00
GRAND TOTAL 19,953.95] 4,437.76
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,550.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO1 BOO7213/R1tbn2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive AsSsessor B.Eng,ﬁ.HSGE.AMIRTE.AHEAE-A.M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




